Piaadie

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Post Office Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is 10 verify the status of two Pennsylvania corporations
authorized to conduct businéss in Florida.

The corporations in question are:

Real Estate by Thomas, [nc.
Document # P18246

Service by as, Inc.
Document # #f17497

The maiting address for these corporations has changed to:

18800 Peninsula Cove Lane
Comelius, North Carolina 28031

And, | am concemed that the required notices have not been forwarded,

if, after checking, you find these corporations to be delinquent in their filing
requirements, please sand to the address above the forms required to insure the
continuation of each corporation's active status in Florida.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sipcerely,

& Thypwee

Jack H. Thomas

@‘(up
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